From: J. Stuart - NOAA Federal <j.stuart@noaa.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 26, 2019 4:34 PM

To: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal

Cc: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal

Subject: Re: Delta effects section "done,"...next up is...
Afternoon Barb,

I finished my review of John H.'s SRKW prey section. You pretty much hit all the points, but I did find a few
things that I edited or commented on. Also, maybe we can talk about how John calculated some of the last
values in his last few tables. I'm not quite sure how he calculated some of his numbers. [ moved the last version
to archives and my edited version is left in folder at R:\Draft BiOP\7_Appendices|Appendix
SRKWprey\20190410 KillerWhaleFood V2-BB srb jss

Jeff

On Fri, Apr 26, 2019 at 7:12 AM J. Stuart - NOAA Federal <j.stuart@noaa.gov> wrote:
And what about Brian's SR 1&S section? He sent the draft version in yesterday morning.

On Fri, Apr 26, 2019 at 1:40 AM Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov> wrote:
Jeft,

FYI, I just sent to Maria the Delta effects section for initial review.

Please review the SRKW analysis(S:\Draft BiOp\2 ESA\2.5-2.6 Effects of the Action\Effects on SRKW),
and then coordinate with Barb to send any comments back to Dan Lawson. I see that Susan has a partial
review (file SRKW effects analysis V1--BB_partial srb), so please coordinate with her to make sure she's
done before you work on the file.

Please also review the Chinook salmon analysis (SRKW prey, S:\Draft BiOp\7 Appendices\Appendix
SRKWprey), and coordinate with barb to send any comments back to John Hannon.

Thanks.

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100

Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611



Cell: 916-716-6558
FAX: 916-930-3629
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

@NOMFEHER\ES
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---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Date: Fri, Apr 26, 2019 at 1:28 AM

Subject: ROC on LTO, Delta effects section

To: 'Maria.rea@noaa.gov <Maria.rea(@noaa.gov>

Cc: Howard Brown <Howard.Brown@noaa.gov>, Cathy Marcinkevage <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>,
Susan Boring <susan_boring@fws.gov>

Maria,
Attached is the Delta section, along with separate files for the figures and tables.

My next priority is to (try to) sleep in, then I will review the revised Clear Creek effects section sometime
"tomorrow," but Sarah indicated that it still needs a lot of work.

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

WOMFEHER\ES
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Jeffrey S. Stuart, M.S.
Fishery Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

California Central Valley Office
650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814-4706

Office: 916-930-3607
J.Stuart@noaa.gov

@NMHSHHES
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Find us online
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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Jeffrey S. Stuart, M.S.
Fishery Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office
650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814-4706

Office: 916-930-3607
J.Stuart@noaa.gov

@NMHWES
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Find us online
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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